
1



  

6 

212 YANKEE DRIVE UPDATE 

-  Trustees’ Certificate 

-  212 Yankee Drive Deed 
-   Executed Purchase & Sale Agreement with Deed Rider 

-  PILOT Requirement 

-  Certified Select Board vote approving sale of 212 Yankee Drive by BAHT 

 

2



BREWSTER AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST 

Trustees’ Certificate 

We, the undersigned Trustees of the Brewster Affordable Housing Trust, a municipal 
affordable housing trust created pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 55C of the General Laws and 
u/d/t dated September 10, 2018 and recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 
31649, Page 340 (the “Trust”), herby certify as follows: 

1.  The Trust is a municipal affordable housing that has been validly created pursuant to 
Chapter 44, Section 55C of the General Laws, the Trust is in full force and effect as of 
the date hereof, it has not been revoked or terminated and all amendments of the Trust are 
on record. 

2. We are validly appointed and current and sole Trustees of the Trust.  

3. The Trustees of the Trust have authority to act with respect to real estate owned by the 
Trust, and have full and absolute power under said Trust to convey any interest in real 
estate and improvements thereon held in said Trust (provided that any conveyance of 
property having a value in excess of $50,000 if first approved by the Brewster Select 
Board (formerly Board of Selectmen), and no third party shall be bound to inquire 
whether the Trustee has said power or are properly exercising said power or to see to the 
application of any Trust asset paid to the Trustee for a conveyance thereof. 

4. Other than as set forth above, there are no other facts which constitute conditions 
precedent to acts by the Trustees or which are in any other manner germane to affairs of 
the Trust. 

5. The Trustees, with the approval of the Brewster Select Board, have voted to convey the 
property located at 212 Yankee Drive, Brewster, Massachusetts, to Natan J. Cordeira for 
consideration of $237,900.00. 

6. The Trustees have also voted to authorize Trustee Donna Kalinick to sign the deed, 
Trustees’ Certificate, settlement statements, affidavits, and any and all other documents 
necessary or appropriate to convey the foregoing property. 

7. The sale of the at the actions which we have taken as Trustees are taken pursuant to and 
in accordance with the Trust and Chapter 44, Section 55C of the General Laws. 

3



Executed as a sealed instrument under the pains and penalties of perjury on _______ day 
of April, 2024.  

BREWSTER AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST  

________________________________  
Vanessa Greene, Trustee 

________________________________  
Timothy Hackert, Trustee 

________________________________  
Antone Freitas, Trustee 

________________________________  
Donna Kalinick, Trustee 

________________________________  
Paul Ruchinskas, Trustee 

________________________________ 
Ned Chatelain, Trustee 

________________________________ 
Maggie Spade-Aguilar, Trustee 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss.                                                                                     

On this ______ day of ___________________, 2024, before me, the undersigned Notary 
Public, personally appeared Vanessa Greene, Timothy Hackert, Antone Freitas, Donna Kalinick, 
Paul Ruchinskas, Ned Chatelain, and Maggie Spade-Aguilar, Trustees, as aforesaid, proved to 
me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
_____________________________________, to be the persons whose names are signed on the 
preceding or attachment document, and acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its 
stated purpose as Trustees of the Brewster Affordable Housing Trust. 

______________________________ 
Notary Public:   
My Commission Expires:   

912782/BREW/0039 

4



 
 

 
 
 

 
RELEASE DEED 

 
Vanessa Greene, Timothy Hackert, Antone Freitas, Donna Kalinick, Paul Ruchinskas, Ned 
Chatelain, and Maggie Spade-Aguilar, Trustees of the Brewster Affordable Housing Trust, a 
municipal affordable housing trust created pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 55C of the General Laws and 
the Declaration of Trust dated September 10, 2018 and recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds 
in Book 31649, Page 340, having an address of Brewster Town Hall, 2198 Main Street, Brewster, 
Massachusetts 02631 
 
For consideration paid of Two Hundred Thirty-Seven Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars ($237,900.00), 
the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants and conveys to 
 
Natan J. Cordeiro, having an address of 3C Pence Lane, Orleans, Massachusetts 02653 
 
The land together with the buildings thereon situated in Brewster, Barnstable County, Massachusetts, 
more particularly bounded and described as follows: 
 
Lot 9 as shown on a plan entitled “Clipper Village Subdivision Plan of Land in Brewster, MA, as 
prepared for Yankee Village at Brewster Development Corporation in Brewster, MA,” prepared by 
Schofield Brothers, Orleans, MA, dated August 25, 1993, and recorded with the Barnstable County 
Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 498, Page 42. 
 
Said conveyance is made subject to rights, restrictions, easements, and covenants of record to the extent 
that the same are in force and effect and applicable. 
 
Said conveyance is made subject to and with the benefit of those terms and conditions set forth in the 
“Affordable Housing Deed Rider,” which Deed Rider is attached hereto and expressly incorporated 
herein, and which shall run with the premises and bind grantee and his successors and assigns. 
 
No deed stamps are due under G.L. c. 64D, §1. 
 
Being the same premises acquired by the Town of Brewster by Judgment in Tax Lien Case dated May 3, 
2022 and recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 35122, Page 342, which premises 
were transferred to the Brewster Affordable Housing Trust by the vote taken under Article 15 of the 
May 14, 2022 Annual Town Meeting vote, which vote, together with the Attorney’s Affidavit 
documenting said transfer, is recorded in Book 35269, Page 291.  
 
The undersigned recites compliance with the provisions of G.L. c. 7C, §38 and G.L. c. 44, §63A. 
 
See Eligible Purchaser Certificate, signed and acknowledged by the Executive Office of Housing and 
Livable Communities and the Town of Brewster in compliance with the Deed Rider recorded with the 
deed to the premises in Book 9530, Page 234. 
 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
A

dd
re

ss
: 

 2
12

 Y
an

ke
e 

D
ri

ve
, B

re
w

st
er

, 
M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 0
26

31
 

5



 
 

Executed under seal as of this _______ day of April, 2024. 

 
BREWSTER AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST, 
By its Board of Trustees,     

 
 

________________________________   
      Vanessa Greene, Trustee 
 
      ________________________________   
      Timothy Hackert, Trustee 
 
      ________________________________   
      Antone Freitas, Trustee 
 
      ________________________________   
      Donna Kalinick, Trustee 
 
      ________________________________   
      Paul Ruchinskas, Trustee 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Ned Chatelain, Trustee 
 

________________________________ 
      Maggie Spade-Aguilar, Trustee 
             
       
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
       
Barnstable, ss.                                                                                     
       
 On this ______ day of ___________________, 2024, before me, the undersigned Notary 
Public, personally appeared Vanessa Greene, Timothy Hackert, Antone Freitas, Donna Kalinick, 
Paul Ruchinskas, Ned Chatelain, and/or Maggie Spade-Aguilar, Trustees, as aforesaid, proved to 
me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
_____________________________________, to be the persons whose names are signed on the 
preceding or attachment document, and acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its 
stated purpose as Trustees of the Brewster Affordable Housing Trust. 
 

 
      ______________________________ 
      Notary Public:   
      My Commission Expires:   
 
912776/BREW/0039 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



  

7 

Brewster Affordable Buydown Grant 

- Authorization to Sign CPA Grants 

39



ATTACHMENT  A 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY & LIST OF OFFICERS AND TRUSTEES 

 
GRANT AGREEMENT #:  
RECIPIENT: 
 
I hereby certify that I am the Clerk/Secretary of:  Brewster Affordable Housing Trust; and that 

(Print Name of Entity) 
 

________________________________________________________________ is the duly  
(Print name of Officer who signs the Grant Agreement) 
 

appointed  _______________________________________________________ of said Trust; 
(Print title of Officer who signs the Grant Agreement)  

 

and that on ________________________ at a duly authorized meeting of the Trustees 
(date of Meeting) 

 
of said Trust, at which a duly authorized quorum of the Trustees were present and acting,  
 
or waived notice, that  _________________________________________________ 
     (Print name and title of Officer signing Grant Agreement) 

 
of this Trust be and hereby is authorized to execute contracts and bonds in the name and on 
behalf of said corporation, and such execution of any contract of obligation in this Trust’s name 
on its behalf, shall be valid and binding upon this Trust; and that the above vote has not been 
amended or rescinded and remains in full force and effect as of the date set forth below. 
 
Attest: ______________________________________________________ 

(Signature of Clerk/Secretary) 

Name: ______________________________________________________ 
(Printed or typed name of Clerk/Secretary) 

Date: 
 
NOTE: THE DATE OF THE VOTE AUTHORIZING OFFICER TO SIGN GRANT AGREEMENT MUST 

BE BEFORE THE DATE THE OFFICER ACTUALLY SIGNS THE GRANT AGREEMENT. THIS 

CERTIFICATE MUST ALSO BE EXECUTED BEFORE THE OFFICER SIGNS THE GRANT AGREEMENT. 
 
PLEASE ATTACH A LIST OF OFFICERS AND TRUSTEES OF THE TRUST 

 

40



  

13 

FOR YOUR INFORMATION 

- Habitat for Humanity Home Applications for Dennis & Wellfleet 

- 03.18.24 Cape Cod Times article: “ ‘Investment scheme’ 

alleged at Chatham property, elsewhere in Colorado securities 

lawsuit”  

- 03.24.24 Cape Cod Chronicle article: “Year-round Housing 

Restriction Legislation on Warrant”  

- 04.01.2024 USA Today article: “Cities take affordable housing 

to voters” 

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



Mon 04101/2024 Page: 87

Cities take affordable housing to voters
lnitiatives across cou ntry achieve mixed resu lts

But more money is needed to turn construction plans into a reality * and in
many cases residents must approve tax revenue increases to foot the bill.

Last month, voters in Chicago and California were given the choice: Raise taxes
to fund housing and homeless services? Or keep things status quo?

Results were mixed. California's Proposition 1, which would provide more
mental health services for people experiencing homelessness, passed by razor-
thin margins after weeks of ballot counting. ln Chicago, the first ballot
question, dubbed Bring Chicago Home, which would have raised taxes on the
sales of million-dollar real estate, failed with 52% voting against it.

State lawmakers in lowa and New Hampshire also are debating legislation that
would allow more real estate transfer tax revenues to fund affordable housing.
Last year, Delaware passed a law to put more transfer taxes toward affordable
housing funds, and New York did the same for part of Long lsland in 2021.
Similar efforts in recent years failed in Colorado, lllinois and Maine, according to
data compiled by the National Conference of State Legislatures.

More elected officials throughout the country are running on promises to
reduce homelessness, but the problem is still growing. Last year, the U.S.

horneless population reached a high of more than 650,0C0, according to the
Department of Housing and Urban Development Annual Homelessness
Assessment Report.

But cities face an uphill battle passing new funding measures to support brand
new housing initiatives, especially when voters are invested in keeping real

estate taxes flat.

Claire Thornton j

USA TODAY

As the country's homelessness crisis worsens, cities and states are trying tc>

build more affordable housing to prevent their residents from ending up on the
streets or in shelters.

50



ln Chicago, one of the main groups opposing the Bring Chicaqo Home

campaign said raising taxes could also raise housing costs, hurting
homeowners and renters alike.

'Tax increases hurt affordability, they are actually drivers of housing instability,'

said Jeff Baker, CEO of lllinois Realtors.

Bring Chicago iiome fails after years of organizing

Launched in 2018, the Bring Chicago Home measure's failure to pass leaves

longtime grassroots homeless advocates disappoi nted and frustrated.

'The number of people experiencing homelessness grows every year, it is a

nnatter of life and death,' said Hannah Gelder, the organizing director for ONE

Northside in Chicago, a socialjustice group on the referendum's steering
com mittee.

Bring Chicago Home would have increased the real estate transfer tax ta 2Yo for
properties sold for $lmillion or more, while lowering them for more than 92% of
buyers purchasing property worth less than $ 1 million, according to the
proposed policy. The plan would have raised about $900million for new

construction over 10 years, the campaign said.

But lllinois Realtors, a real estate lobbying group, said it had $lmilliontospend
on its opposition campaign, which argued the new sales tax would hurt
Chicago's real estate markets.

The Bring Chicago Home campaign disagreed, citing recent studies from

Nlorthwestern University and the University of Chicago that found landlords
who want to maintain their return on investment for multifamily buildings worth
more than $l million could do so by raising monthly rents by less than $5"

California Prop i barely passes

California is home to nearly a third of the country's homeless population, and

about 27% of the state's more than 170,000 homeless residents have been

hospitalized for a mental health condition before, according to a report from

Benioff Homelessness and Housing lnitiative at the University of California, San

Francisco"

51



California's Proposition 1 scraped by with barely more than 50% of the vote in a

heavily Democratic state. Gov. Gavin Newsom pushed hard for the measure,

which will fund thousands more mental health and substance use treatment
slots and housing units.

Proposition 1 authorizes the state to shift $6.38million in bonds against county
mental health,rbudgets, redirecting most of the money toward new affordable
housing. The money would be borrowed against income taxes already imposed
on people who earn over $ 1 million annually.

Seattle voters support property taxes for affordable housing

ln the Seattle regicn, another West Coast area struggling with a large homeless
population, a majority of voters have for years approved a levy on property
taxes to fund affordable housing.

ln an off-year election,69Y" of Seattle voters in 2023 approved a housing tax
that will fund the creation of more than 3,100 affordable rentals and homes for
purchase, as well as rental assistance to prevent evictions for an estimated
9,000 low-income families, according to the city.

Homeless advocates in Seattle see more support from voters because
residents have seen positive results, said Sharon Lee, executive director of the
Low lncome Housir"rg lnstitute in Seattle. Affordable heiusing complexes are
spread evenly throughout the city.

'They look market rate, they're well-maintained and there isn't a stigma,' Lee

said.

Atlanta approves millions of dollars for affordable housing

lnstead of turning to voters, last year the Atlanta City Council was able to
approve hundreds of millions of dollars for affordable housing through a bond
spread out over the better part of a decade.

The clty, whieh grew by 66,000 residents frorn April2A22 to April 2A23, also is
benefiting from more property tax revenue without having to raise or pass new
measures, the mayor's office said. Philanthropic groups also worked with the
city to allocate millions as part of the plan.

52



Contributing: Terry Callins, USA TODAY; Kathryn Palmer, Palm Springs Desert

Sun

Last year the Atlanta City Council approved hundreds of millions of dollars for affordable
housing. Provided by the office of Atlanta Mayor Andre Dickens

copy-n Powered byJECNAVIAsht E capelsd-Itmes
I

,i

53



  

                 11  

      APPROVAL OF MINUTES 03.21.2024 
 

 

 

54



Brewster Affordable Housing Trust  

March 21, 2024, 5:00 pm Meeting 

Brewster Affordable Housing Trust Member Present in Person: Chair Tim Hackert, Vice Chair 

Maggie Spade-Aguilar, Paul Ruchinskas, Vanessa Greene, Tony Freitas, Donna Kalinick, Ned 

Chatelain 

Remote Presence: None 

Absent: None 

Others Present: Jill Scalise- Housing Coordinator, Robert Tobias- Finance Committee, Marissa 

Consolantis- Housing Program Assistant 

1. Call to Order, Declaration of Quorum, Meeting Participation and Recording Statement: 

Chair Tim Hackert called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm, read the required notice and 

declared a quorum.  

 

2. Citizen’s Forum:  

None  

 

3. 212 Yankee Drive Update, discussion, and potential votes to authorize signing of 

Purchase and Sale Agreement & to authorize a signatory for documents related to the 

conveyance: 

Donna Kalinick provided an update that all work is now complete at 212 Yankee Drive and 

the last payment has been made to Pearl Construction, the lottery for the home was held 

and an eligible buyer was identified. The Select Board met and voted to allow the Brewster 

Affordable Housing Trust (BAHT) to sell (convey) the property. Donna Kalinick shared that 

she had the opportunity to meet the prospective homebuyer who is part of a multi-

generational household which includes a child in the Nauset School system. Donna 

Kalinick explained that the action for this meeting would be a vote to approve the sale of 212 

Yankee Drive, for the members of the BAHT to sign the Purchase and Sale Agreement, and to 

authorize Donna Kalinick to sign documents on behalf of BAHT moving forward. Jill Scalise 

added that it is not yet known exactly what other documents will need to be signed and by 

whom as some of that will depend on the mortgage company. The Barbie dolls were picked 

up by the guardian- there were 253 Barbies and 1 Harley Davidson doll. The guardian also 

toured the finished home with Jill Scalise and shared stories and remembrances of the late 

homeowner. The guardian allowed one Barbie doll to be left with the home and two at the 

Town offices. Jill Scalise told the BAHT that the Purchase and Sale Agreement was signed by 

the buyer and that the closing attorney had received the thousand-dollar check for escrow.  

The closing attorney provided a copy of the check. Donna Kalinick added that the planned 

closing date is April 23. Jill Scalise explained that she would be meeting the appraiser at the 

house so the appraisal could be completed. There are a few requirements of the seller, one 

of which is a septic inspection which has been completed within the past two years. The 

inspection certification was sent to the closing attorney and accepted. There will also need 

to be a smoke detector inspection by the fire department which will be set up shortly. Jill 

55



Scalise further updated that the Housing Office has been in communication with the 

Executive Office of Housing and Livable Communities (HLC) about necessary documents. 

Paul Ruchinskas asked if the Town of Brewster would be the Monitoring Agent for purposes 

of the deed restriction, and Jill Scalise answered that the Town would be one of the 

monitoring agents as well as EOHLC. Paul Ruchinskas also noted that on page 23 deed 

restriction, #12 Monitoring Agent Services; Fees., the strikethrough did not continue through 

both words shall not. Chair Tim Hackert asked Jill Scalise if the purchaser was pre-qualified 

with the mortgage company and Jill Scalise answered that the pre-approval was a 

requirement for the lottery. Paul Ruchinskas asked about the lottery process and Jill Scalise 

answered that it was held virtually at Housing Assistance Corporation (HAC). Jill Scalise and 

Donna Kalinick both attended virtually. There were 24 eligible applicants for 212 Yankee 

Drive and 20 eligible applicants for 11 Sean Circle. Most applicants were in both lotteries 

using the same documentation. Jill Scalise thanked HAC for the way they handled allowing 

applicants to use the same documentation for both properties. Paul Ruchinskas read the 

following motion, “I move to convey the parcel of land with the improvements thereon 

located at 212 Yankee Drive to Natan J. Cordeiro, an income-eligible purchaser, subject to 

an affordable housing deed rider, and to execute, and to authorize Trustee Donna Kalinick to 

execute, on behalf of the Board of Trustees, any and all deeds, restrictions, settlement 

statements, certificates of compliance and any and all other documents, and to take any 

and all actions, as may be necessary and/or appropriate to accomplish the forgoing 

conveyance.” Ned Chatelain seconded the motion, and the motion was unanimously 

approved. Each member of the BAHT then signed the Purchase and Sale Agreement. Jill 

Scalise thanked BAHT and the Town and workers who all helped during the process.  

 

4. Brewster Rental Assistance program update, discussion, and possible vote: 

Jill Scalise shared the quarterly update from HAC-- there are currently 17 households 

participating in the BRAP and it was noted that between December 1st and February 25th, 

three households were approved and three were denied. Of the three denied, all were 

denied because their contract rent amounts exceeded 120% of HUD’s Small Area Fair 

Market Rent (SAFMR) and those units were located at Serenity. Paul Ruchinskas asked if 

those were market-rate units. Jill Scalise answered yes and explained that HUD changed the 

numbers used to determine Fair Market Rent (FMR) and began using SAFMR which applies a 

different allowable rent to each zip code instead of all of Barnstable County. This caused a 

significant decrease to the allowable rent in Brewster. HAC reached out to the HLC and 

local representatives, and HLC revised the decision to use SAFMR and reverted to FMR for 

Barnstable County. Jill Scalise also noted that eight households from Brewster received 

funds totaling over $33,000 from other assistance programs as HAC continues to check for 

other available assistance before utilizing Brewster’s funds. Maggie Spade-Aguilar asked if 

the change back to FMR affects other programs, and Jill Scalise answered that it also 

affects Section 8 vouchers. Paul Ruchinskas stated that it seems like there would not be 

enough data in Brewster to project rents. Jill Scalise agreed and noted that Brewster has 

very little rental housing and few unassisted 2-bedroom units which are needed to assess 

reasonable rents in an area. Jill Scalise asked Vanessa Greene if there were any follow-up 

questions regarding the BRAP from the last meeting. There were no further questions.  

56



 

5. Spring Rock Village update: 

Jill Scalise announced that the application has been submitted to HLC for the Winter 

funding round, decisions on funding are expected around July. Additionally, over $320,000 

has been voted to move to Town meeting Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding which 

includes $20,000 from Wellfleet, $100,000 each from Eastham, Chatham and at least 

$100,000 from Orleans. Provincetown and Dennis were also in process, but no figures have 

yet been provided.  

 

6. Housing Coordinator update:  

Jill Scalise shared that the Housing Coordinator update would be changed to the Housing 

Office update, thanked Marissa Consolantis for joining the Housing Office, and explained 

one of the most recent tasks was a monitoring letter that was sent to the Subsidized 

Housing Inventory (SHI) homeowners. The letter noted certain deed restrictions, requested 

response to verify the home is still occupied, and included information about available 

resources such as Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) for housing rehabilitation 

and childcare along with the Cape and Vineyard Electrification Opportunity which is 

available to people in affordable homes. The Housing Office has been receiving responses 

and responding to questions. The Housing Office now has an email address which is 

housingoffice@brewster-ma.gov. Jill Scalise then discussed the affordable home lottery 

that was held for 11 Sean Circle. An eligible homebuyer has been identified and a Purchase 

and Sale Agreement signed. The Town does not have to participate as actively in this sale 

because the home is owned by a mortgage company. Ned Chatelain asked if the 

homebuyer is local, and Jill Scalise answered that the homebuyer is local to Cape Cod and 

works in Harwich. Donna Kalinick added that she and Jill Scalise presented about local 

preference at a quarterly peer meeting held by Community Development Partnership where 

they also heard a presentation by Roger Blood from the Brookline Affordable Housing Trust 

regarding their policy about local preference. The recording is posted, and Donna Kalinick 

encouraged BAHT members to view it to hear about the different strategies other areas of 

Massachusetts use regarding local preference.  

 

7. Cape Cod Sea Camps update:  

Chair Tim Hackert explained the Sea Camps process in preparation for Town Meeting. The 

Town will be doing outreach at community events to share information and encourage 

people to vote. Donna Kalinick explained that there is always an information session before 

Town Meetings and the Town will have an information session for the regular Town Meeting 

which includes everything except the Sea Camps on Monday April 29th at 6pm at Town Hall 

and residents are invited to attend in person or virtually.  There will be another information 

session specifically to discuss the Sea Camps on Tuesday April 30th. There will also be a 

short informational video for the regular Town Meeting and for the Sea Camps. Donna 

Kalinick explained that the Select Board will be deciding whether the Sea Camps plans are 

presented as one or two articles in the warrant. Town Meeting will be Saturday, May 11st at 

1pm Stony Brook Elementary School. Check-in begins at noon, and the meeting will be held 

inside. Maggie Spade-Aguilar asked what the warrant articles are. Donna Kalinick answered 

57

mailto:housingoffice@brewster-ma.gov


that the articles are not drafted yet because the Select Board has not voted yet to decide if 

the Sea Camps will be one or two articles. Town Administration is working with Reed 

Hildebrand who is drafting an executive summary for the warrant. Donna Kalinick explained 

that it is expected the Town will have the plans in the warrant in color along with an 

executive summary about the entire process. The vote will be a simple majority vote as it is 

the adoption of a comprehensive plan and there will not be amendments on Town Meeting 

floor. Paul Ruchinskas asked if there is a set amount of time for the meeting because it 

expected to be a lengthy meeting. Donna Kalinick answered that has not been determined 

yet and there will be a pre Town Meeting session for this discussion. Ned Chatelain added 

that it is likely to be a long meeting but hopefully not two days.  

 

8. Approval of Minutes from February 1, 2024: 

Paul Ruchinskas asked about the language in the minutes discussing HAC not maintaining a 

waitlist for the BRAP and said he did not recall a discussion about whether there should be 

a waitlist. Jill Scalise answered that the comment was made by HAC that they were not 

capable of keeping a waitlist and a waitlist was not part of the original proposal. Paul 

Ruchinskas made a motion to approve the minutes with technical changes and Ned 

Chatelain seconded. Donna Kalinick voted yes, Antone Freitas voted yes, Chair Tim Hackert 

voted yes, Paul Ruchinskas voted yes, Ned Chatelain voted yes, Vanessa Greene voted yes, 

Maggie Spade-Aguilar abstained. 

 

9. Potential joint meeting with Community Preservation Committee May 15th or May 29th 

2024: 

Jill Scalise explained that there is interest in having another joint meeting with the 

Community Preservation Committee (CPC). The Chair of the CPC, Sarah Robinson, asked if 

one could be scheduled in the Spring. Potential dates are May 15th or May 29th. Donna 

Kalinick added that this would be in lieu of the regular BAHT meeting. Jill Scalise noted that 

there is a scheduled event for the Books and Big Ideas initiative on May 2nd and it would be 

preferable not to have a BAHT meeting on the same day and time as that event. Chair Tim 

Hackert also noted that it would be preferable to have the joint meeting after the Town 

meeting to hear the outcome of the decisions pertaining to housing at the Pond Parcel. 

Chair Tim Hackert asked if BAHT members should reply to Jill Scalise with their preferred 

meeting date. Jill answered yes and that she will follow up with an email and BAHT members 

should reply only to her.  

 

10. For your Information: 

Chair Tim Hackert mentioned the first article about the Good Landlord Law and explained 

that it would later be discussed during the joint meeting later in the evening. The second 

article Tim Hackert discussed was an article about fractional ownership banned by 

Provincetown and Tisbury which often means that corporations buy residential properties 

and sell percentage interest in it. Truro and Eastham also have measures on their Town 

meetings to also ban fractional ownership. There are now discussions regarding existing 

homes purchased together jointly by friends or families. Chair Tim Hackert noted that it is 

an issue that Brewster may want to consider. The last article mentioned was from the Cape 

58



Cod Chronicle titles “Year-round Housing Restriction Legislation on Warrant” about a 

measure approved by Chatham which is a voluntary program that is not income-based 

which allows the Town to buy deed restrictions that restrict a house to year-round 

occupancy. Donna Kalinick added that the program would not add to a Town’s subsidized 

housing inventory (SHI).  This is a topic of discussion for the joint meeting with the Select 

Board and the article will be provided there. Jill Scalise added that HAC is holding a 

discussion on advocacy on March 26 at 4:30pm and there is a link in the packet. 

Additionally, Habitat for Humanity has applications available for 8 homes in Wellfleet and 

Dennis.  

 

11. Joint Meeting with the Housing Partnership starting at 6pm : 

The BAHT joined the Housing Partnership’s scheduled meeting at 6:00pm. Chair of the 

Housing Partnership, Jillian Douglass, called the meeting to order and read the required 

notice and declared a quorum. Members present for the Housing Partnership : Chair Jillian 

Douglass, Vice Chair Ralph Marotti, Vanessa Greene, Lisa Forhan, Adrienne Jones, Sarah 

Robinson, Steve Seaver. 

 

12. Housing production Plan Updated Implementation Strategy Chart & Discussion: 

Chair Tim Hackert thanked the Housing Partnership for agreeing to the joint meeting and 

turned the discussion over to Jill Scalise, Housing Coordinator. Jill Scalise highlighted the 

current Housing Production Plan Implementation Table which was updated as a result of 

the previous Housing Partnership meeting where the Housing Partnership asked to be 

included in several areas of the Implementation Strategies. Jill Scalise noted how many of 

the topics on the agenda for this meeting tie into areas that both the BAHT and Housing 

Partnership share from the Implementation Strategy Chart. Donna Kalinick commended Jill 

Scalise for her work continuously updating the Housing Production Plan Implementation 

Strategy Chart. Donna Kalinick discussed how some of the items on the goals require 

guidance to decide which items should be looked at first, and who would be the lead. BAHT 

is expecting to have a joint meeting with the Select Board to talk through some of these 

items in June. Jill Scalise welcomed members of the Housing Partnership or BAHT to 

comment on the Housing Production Plan or bring up discussions from their individual 

meetings. Jillian Douglass discussed that at the Housing Partnership’s last meeting they 

looked at the different strategies and there was concurrence that everything they are listed 

on in the production plan were things they are capable of helping with and willing to assist. 

Paul Ruchinskas noted that for FY24/25 the BAHT has a goal of looking for another housing 

development opportunity and has talked about working with the CPC to develop funding so 

BAHT would have the ability to make an offer if a suitable location was found. Chair Tim 

Hackert concurred that the issue will be on the agenda for the joint meeting with the CPC. 

Chair Jillian Douglass discussed that she agrees it is time to consider how we would go 

about acquiring properties and what would be the process and assigning roles. Chair Tim 

Hackert said the BAHT has discussed working with the Town to look at appropriate 

properties and BAHT has talked about hiring a consultant to identify suitable properties. Tim 

Hackert also noted Brewster Conservation Trust (BCT) could be helpful as well as the 

Housing Partnership. Chair Jillian Douglass agreed that the BCT has in the past been helpful 

59



looking for MLS listings. Chair Tim Hackert noted there have been no formal steps taken to 

look into working with the BCT yet, but if it was identified as a priority, they could start that. 

Jill Scalise noted that BAHT has guidelines which allow organizations to apply for funding 

from BAHT to build and create affordable housing. Chair Jillian Douglass noted the Grow 

Smart Cape Cod map that aids in identifying land with certain criteria and that there may be 

a way to use that tool for this purpose. 

 

13. Books and Big Ideas: Housing  

Jill Scalise shared information about Books & Big Ideas, the Town of Brewster and Brewster 

Ladies’ Library (BLL) collaborative community  initiative for all ages. The kick-off is the 

Housing 101 session on April 11 at 6pm at the BLL. Jill Scalise explained that the focus of 

the program is housing and described some of the books on the reading list for the event. 

Members of BAHT and Housing Partnership were invited to participate in the Housing 101 

session and asked for ideas about what would be helpful to include in the presentation. 

Donna Kalinick added that the Books & Big Ideas initiative was modeled after a program in 

Kittery, Maine.  At the beginning of the Housing 101 session the Books and Big Ideas 

program will be introduced. The plan is to also have tables with members from the BAHT 

and Housing Partnership so after the presentation people can ask questions and pick up 

resources. 

  

14. Planning for Housing 101 Information Session April 11th at 6pm at Brewster ladies’ 

Library: 

Donna Kalinick explained that the Housing Department would like the presentation to give a 

baseline understanding of Housing basics and asked for input on what needs to be covered. 

Lisa Forhan explained that she hears a lot of confusion about the difference between 

affordable and subsidized housing and why the community benefits from goal numbers 

being reached in these areas. Adrienne Jones said marketing to all walks of life is crucial to 

spread information to people. Jillian Douglass said the CDP records sessions to create a 

library of information. Donna Kalinick clarified that not all of the books on the reading list 

are adult level, some are for young adults and some for children. The Housing 101 session 

will be recorded and available to the public. Jill Scalise noted the timeline of events spread 

out over three months. and, along with Donna Kalinick, thanked the Town for collaborative 

effort between the Town manager’s office, BLL, and Housing Office.  Paul Ruchinskas asked 

if the BLL had these books available. Donna Kalinick explained that the books will be 

available as well as the tiny canvases for the art project. Chair Tim Hackert brought up a 

comment on a zoning mandate in Milton, and Jill Scalise clarified that Brewster is not an 

MBTA community and is not impacted. Jill Scalise followed up with Adrienne Jone’s 

comments on marketing and welcomed ideas about how to get the information out and 

asked members to think about staffing a table with resources for the event. Jill Scalise also 

shared the new Housing Office email: housingoffice@brewster-ma.gov.  Maggie Spade-

Aguilar suggested that a glossary of terms would be helpful and a housing resources flyer. 

Jillian Douglass noted that there are a lot of resources on the Housing Office page. Jill 

Scalise added there are changes in progress on the webpage and to keep checking for new 

60

mailto:housingoffice@brewster-ma.gov


resources as well as offering thanks for the suggestions. At 6:45pm Paul Ruchinskas left the 

meeting.  

 

15. Discussion about Good Landlord law: 

Ned Chatelain and Donna Kalinick discussed a law that was adopted on the State level that 

would enable Towns to exempt a portion of property tax of year-round landlords. Donna 

Kalinick clarified that the Select Board would have to recommend it and it would have to go 

to Town Meeting and that it could be discussed along with discussions of short term rentals 

and fractional ownership. Donna Kalinick added that data is needed to create a formula 

which would help to decide if this is something the Town should do. Jill Scalise noted that 

this specifically looks at renting to income-eligible households at an affordable rate. The 

abatement is connected to that affordable rental, but the income eligibility is determined by 

the Town using affordability rate under HUD’s guidance. Chair Tim Hackert mentioned the 

Provincetown study on short-term rentals for anyone who is interested. Donna Kalinick 

noted that the study could be downloaded from the Town of Provincetown’s website. Chair 

Jillian Douglass discussed an older conversation about making deed restricted properties 

tax abatements and shared excitement for renewing the conversation in the future.  

 

16. Matters Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair: 

Chair Tim Hackert and Chair Jillian Douglass thanked each other for meeting jointly.  

 

17. Next Scheduled Meeting April 4, 2024: 

Additionally, the next BAHT joint meeting will be in May with the Community Preservation 

Committee (CPC) and the BAHT will have a joint meeting with the Select Board in June. 

  

18. Adjournment:  

At 6:57PM Donna Kalinick motioned to adjourn, and Ned Chatelain seconded. The motion 

was unanimously approved.   

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Marissa Consolantis- Housing Program Assistant 

 

03.21.24 BAHT Meeting Packet (brewster-ma.gov) 

61

https://www.brewster-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif6286/f/events/03.21.24_baht_meeting_packet_1.pdf

	Agenda 04.04.2024
	6. 212 Yankee Drive
	Trustees Certificate
	Deed 212 Yankee Dr
	Executed Purchase and Sale Agreement with Deed Rider
	PILOT Documentation 212 Yankee
	Certified Select Board vote approving sale of 212 Yankee Drive by BAHT

	7. Brewster Buydown Grant Authorization Form
	13. FYI
	Habitat applications Dennis & Wellfleet
	03.18.24 Cape Cod Times article
	03.24.24 Cape Cod Chronicle article
	04.01.2024 USA Today article

	14. Draft Minutes 03.21.24

